



Nintendo Co., Ltd.

11-1 Kamitoba Hokotate-cho
Minami-ku, Kyoto, Japan
Tel: 81 (75) 662-9600

27th July, 2010

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd.
1601, SAKAI, ATSUGI-SHI, KANAGAWA, 243-8533 JAPAN

Re: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: EW4DWMW028
Applicant: Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd.
Approval date: 04/26/2010

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: EW4DWMW028

The major change filed under this application is:

1. Adding a new host that FCC ID: EW4DWMW028 is embedded in. The details of the new host are shown in exhibits.
2. Adding new antennas that FCC ID: EW4DWMW028 is embedded in. The details of the new antennas are shown in exhibits.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "TARO KIMURA".

(Signature)

Taro Kimura,
Nintendo Co.,Ltd.